treasurer@huntingtonut.com

From: Raelene Terwilleger <Raelene.Terwilleger@zionsbank.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:00 AM

To: treasurer@huntingtonut.com

Subject: Signer Changes

Hi Ronni!

The documentation that we need to change signers on the bank accounts is Meeting Minutes. The meeting
minutes should state what changes need to be made to the bank accounts and should include the following:
Name of the organization

Date

Contact information

Names & titles of officers

Signature(s) if there is a designated space for signature(s) on the minutes.

Also, will you give me a call when you are free? There is just some more basic information | need to make the
changes to program administrators for the credit cards.

Thanks!

Raelene Terwilleger

Zions Bank Client Service Associate
raclene.terwillegerfwizionsbank.com
435-381-2314
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THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS, IS CONFIDENTIAL and
may contain information that is privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
neither the intended recipient nor responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
please note that any dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of any action in reliance upon the
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Thank you.



